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CHAIR CARROLL:

(Gavel).

This Land Use Committee meeting

of August 3rd, 2005 is now in session.

With us this

10

morning we have Members Hokama, Anderson, Johnson,

11

Mateo, Molina, and Tavares.

12

are Dain Kane and Joseph Pontanilla.

13

ITEM NO. 12:

14
15

CHAIR CARROLL:

Excused for this time

COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT AND CHANGE IN
ZONING FOR FIVE-LOT RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION
(KAANAPALI) (C.C. Nos. 01-165 and 05-32)

Members, the first item on our agenda this

16

morning is LU-12, Sunstone.

This is a matter of the

17

five-lot single family subdivision and related

18

improvements on approximately 1.602 acres along the

19

westerly side of Kekaa Drive in Kaanapali, Lahaina,

20

Maui, Hawaii.

21

Ordinance No. 3199 an amendment to the West Maui

22

Community Plan and Land Use Map from Park to

23

Single-Family for the subject property.

24

also referred by Resolution No. 04 101 a draft bill

25

to change the zoning for the subject property to the

Last term the Council approved by
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4

Maui Planning Commission.

2

On February 2nd, 2005 the Committee met to

3

consider a proposed change to the Zoning Bill.

At

4

that meeting the Committee recommended that an

5

existing proposed condition relating to the height

6

of the building be revised to replace "first finish

7

floor level" with "existing or finished grade,

8

whichever is lower."

9

that two new conditions be incorporated.

The Committee also recommended
The new

10

proposed Condition No.4 reads as follows:

"If

11

there are more than two single-family residences,

12

is the County's interpretation that this would be a

13

development and not exempt from SMA review."

it

The new proposed Condition No. 5 reads as

14
15

follows:

"Transient vacation rentals are not a

16

permitted use in R-3 Residential District."

17

me.

18

Committee received a revised proposed bill from the

19

Department of Corporation Counsel incorporating the

20

Committee's requested revisions.

21

subsequently informed that the applicant had

22

concerns with the revised conditions relating to the

23

height of the building and a new Condition No.4.

24

The Chair therefore requested that the applicant

25

write to the Committee to explain the basis for its

By correspondence dated February 7,
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5

objections to these conditions.

2

By correspondence dated July 14th, 2005

3

counsel for the Sunstone Realty Partners, LLC

4

provided the Committee with its objection to the

5

conditions and the reasons for its objections.

6

correspondence dated July 22nd, 2005 the Chair

7

requested that the Department of Corporation Counsel

8

be prepared to advise the Committee at its meeting

9

today of the merits of the applicant's objections.

10

By

In order to move this matter forward,

11

Members, the Chair would entertain a motion to

12

reconsider the Committee's recommendation to pass on

13

first reading the proposed Change in Zoning Bill as

14

amended and to file -- and to file the

15

communications.

16

to the revised proposed Change in Zoning Bill noted

17

in the Committee's agenda as transmitted by the

18

Department of Corporation Counsel on February 7,

19

2005.

20

This would take the Committee back

The maker of the motion to reconsider and any

21

Member who seconds the motion must have been on the

22

prevailing side of the motion to reconsider.

23

hear a motion from the floor?

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Do I

Hearing none.

Mr. Chairman, it might be helpful

to know who was on the prevailing side.
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

MS. NAKATA:

Do we have that?

Mr. Chair, Members on the prevailing side of

3

the motion on February 2nd, 2005 were Councilmembers

4

Anderson, Hokama, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,

5

and the Chair.

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is there any

Chairman, question, please.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Are you able to share with the

10

Members of the Committee that if we choose not to

11

reconsider this item, is there any -- anything that

12

we should be aware of if we choose not to?

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

If

it is my understanding if we do not

14

reconsider this item, it will go on to first

15

reading.

16

MS. NAKATA:

But, Ms. Nakata.

Mr. Chair, the Committee is not in receipt of

17

a signed unilateral agreement that's typically

18

required in order to move this matter to first

19

reading.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right, Mr. Hokama, without the

21

unilateral agreement, it cannot move forward.

22

do receive the unilateral agreement, then it would

23

move on to first reading of the Council.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you very much,

Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Kane.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, is there anything that

3

Corp. Counsel has as far as options to discuss with

4

us that would be necessary to discuss in executive

5

session,

6

necessary, to have a discussion in the executive

7

session to discuss options, and understanding where

8

we're at based on what kind of positions or

9

scenarios that are there?

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

since I see that we do have an option, if

All right, remembering that we do not have

11

a motion on the floor at this time, but I will ask

12

Corporation Counsel to respond.

13

MS. LOVELL:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I do believe that it

14

would probably be helpful to the body to have a

15

discussion in executive session before voting on

16

whether or not to reconsider this item, because we

17

were -- our Department was asked to give you legal

18

advice on a couple of legal questions.

19

vacation all last week and was not able to respond

20

to your inquiry.

21

prepared to at least give you an oral report, and I

22

think that once some of the legal questions that you

23

posed to us are answered, that you may find that

24

information useful in making a decision whether or

25

not to reopen this matter.

I was on

My colleague James Giroux is
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.
In my opinion, Mr. Chairman, I think

4

it would be appropriate -- and I will not impose my

5

opinion on any of my colleagues, but I think it

6

would be appropriate, given the nature of this

7

application, that because Corp. Counsel has been

8

involved in providing us with counsel with respects

9

to the process with

regarding this application,

10

that we do consider

and I ask my colleagues for

11

their favorable consideration of going into

12

executive session and having a discussion on the

13

options that are available to us and the

14

ramifications of those options that we may be

15

willing or able to exercise.
So with that, Mr. Chair,

16

I yield the floor,

17

but I would ask the body to at least consider that

18

particular options before we move forward.

19

you.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

And too,

Thank

for them to consider the option,

21

would you care to make a motion as to the effect of

22

going into executive session?

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I prefer to

I'll yield the floor

24

and allow any other Members who may have comments or

25

questions for clarity prior to entertaining that
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1

motion, but I appreciate you offering that to me,

2

Mr. Chair.

3

motion to go into executive session.

I will at the appropriate time make the

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

6

some

7

matters for an executive session meeting.

8

therefore,

9

session when you feel it's appropriate.

I have

a couple of questions that may be considered
So

I would support moving into executive

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Ms. Anderson.

I concur with both Members.

Any further comments?
Concur.

Ms. Tavares.
I concur.

Mr. Kane.
Mr. Chair, I move to enter into

18

executive session pursuant to Section 92-5 (a) (4) of

19

the Hawaii Revised Statutes to consult with legal

20

counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the

21

powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and

22

liabilities of the County, the Council and this

23

Committee.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Second.

Thank you.

And that is on Land Use Item
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10

12.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

It's been moved and seconded.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

No discussion.

All those in favor of the motion, signify

by saying "aye."

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

Opposed?

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.

11
12
13

Mr. Kane,

discussion?

5

7

That is correct.

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

14

MOTION CARRIED.

15

ACTION:

RECESS Open Session and CONVENE Executive
Session.

16
17

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Before recessing to enter into

21

executive session as allowed by Hawaii State Statute

22

under Item Land Use 12, is it your intentions of

23

this Committee to deal with Land Use Item No. 20 on

24

your agenda?

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Committee Members, is there any objection
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1

to hearing Item 20 on the agenda before we go to

2

executive session?

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

ITEM NO. 20:

No objections.

COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT FOR KAANAPALI 10-H
RESIDENCES (C.C. No. 04-232)

5

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

If there's no objections, we shall move on

7

to Land Use Item 20, and we'll give the applicant

8

and the Staff a few minutes to get in position.
All right, Members, we have before us today

9

10

Land Use Item 20, Community Plan Amendment for

11

Kaanapali 10-H Residences, and we will first hear a

12

short five-minute presentation from the applicant,

13

after which we shall hear from the Department and we

14

will be taking public testimony.

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

Proceed.

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman.

Rory

16

Frampton from Chris Hart & Partners representing

17

Landtec.

18

presentation, and if it's okay, I'll -- I could

19

start.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

proceed.

I have prepared a brief PowerPoint

If you come over here and then we can

22

NOTE:

23

MR. FRAMPTON: Good afternoon, Members.

PowerPoint presentation.
I'm going to

24

quickly go through some slides here that will

25

orientate us to the project, and that's really for
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1

the benefit of those Members that were not able to

2

make the site visit that we had a couple weeks ago.

3

The project is located in Kaanapali resort on

4

the mauka side of Honoapiilani Highway just past the

5

intersection of Kaanapali Parkway and Honoapiilani

6

Highway.

7

there in yellow.

8

Kaanapali Royal, and on the mauka side of the

9

project the closest residential project is the

Again, there's the project site.

It's

It's across the street from the

10

Vintage, which is separated from the project site by

11

three golf holes, the 10th, 12th, and 13th fairways.

12

The access to the project site is over the bridge

13

that crosses Honoapiilani Highway at Kualapa Loop,

14

and it then proceeds to Kualapa Place, and then the

15

access actually goes off of Kualapa Place into the

16

project site.

17

The urban -- the State Land Use

18

classification for the property is Urban, as is the

19

entire area surrounding the project site.

20

County Zoning for the property is R-3 Residential.

21

It has been R-3 Residential since the early 1960s.

22

And the Community Plan designation in the West Maui

23

Community Plan is Light Industrial.

24

the original West Maui Community Plan the

25

designation was Multi-Family.

The

Previously in

In the latest update
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1

of the West Maui Community Plan it was changed to

2

Light Industrial, and it was primarily to reflect

3

the existing uses on the property at that time,

4

which consisted of support operations for the

5

Kaanapali Golf Course.

6

The reasons for the request are fairly simple

7

and straightforward.

It's that the light industrial

8

activities which would be allowed under the

9

Community Plan designation are not deemed compatible

10

with the existing and planned residential uses of

11

the surrounding area.

12

that the property has been zoned for residential use

13

since the early 1960s, and again, we feel the most

14

appropriate use is single family residential use,

15

given the existing and surrounding and planned uses

16

of the area.

17

The second major reason is

A view -- this is a photo of a view from the

18

project site from Honoapiilani Highway.

This is a

19

south portion of the project, the Lahaina side

20

looking mauka, and I just would point out the

21

existing oleander hedge that provides some buffer

22

between the project site and the highway, and that

23

hedge will be maintained and kept in place.

24

additional photos.

25

this is the intersection with Kualapa Loop.

Some

This is from Kekaa Drive, and
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1

proceed to the project site you would take a right

2

at Kualapa Loop.

3

towards the bridge.

4

over Honoapiilani Highway looking mauka.

5

past this area is where you would take a right and

6

actually enter the project site right near the

7

existing Kaanapali Golf Course maintenance yard.

8

That maintenance yard is not part of the subject

9

request.

10
11

That's looking up Kualapa Loop
That's actually on the bridge
And just

It will remain there as long as they need

it.
Some additional photos.

Sorry.

This is

12

looking south on the project site on the mauka -- I

13

mean the makai side looking at Honoapiilani Highway

14

to the -- to the right, and that's an existing paved

15

road that we traveled on during the site visit.

16

Again, this is just looking north along that road.

17

And there is a drainage ditch running through the

18

property.

19

although it will be -- it will be maintained as an

20

underground pipe.

21

underground pipe, but it will continue to pass water

22

through the property.

23

existing drainage ditch.

24
25

That drainage ditch will be maintained,

We'll have to replace it with an

There's another photo of the

A lot of landscape debris and other types of
miscellaneous debris has been dumped on the site.
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1

Members of the community that we met with were --

2

were eager to see the site kind of cleaned up and

3

enhanced with the single family development project

4

that is being proposed.

5

is a 13 -- from the 13th tee box looking south, and

6

the project site is along the entire boundary of

7

that 13th hole on the right-hand side looking at

8

this photo.

9

on the golf course are mature trees and they will

10
11

This is a -- the last photo

And all those existing trees that are

remain in place.
This is the site plan with the project access

12

to the north.

As you enter the project, there will

13

be an entry park of about a tenth of an acre.

14

roadway will be landscaped.

15

along the highway will be maintained, and there will

16

be enhanced vegetation along that strip to provide a

17

visual buffer from Honoapiilani Highway.

18

south end of the project site is a half-acre park

19

that provides another buffer from the highway.

20

also allows for an elevation change.

21

pads will be about 20 to 25 feet higher than the

22

actual highway, and that park will allow for a -- to

23

deal with some of the slopes, as well as to deal

24

with some of the drainage -- the drainage flows that

25

are coming through the project site.

The

The open space strip
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16

will be maintained at that park site.
We did a height analysis for the benefit of

3

the neighbors so that they can understand how the

4

project would relate to their properties in terms of

5

elevation, and we produced a large exhibit and met

6

with the owners at the Vintage and there's -- on

7

those -- on these figures you could look at each

8

house, if you were to look up close, and there would

9

be a floor pad elevation for each individual house

10

as well as on the proposed project there's a roof

11

ridge elevation.

12

this table, and say you were at lot 1 at the

13

Vintage, your finished floor elevation is 146 feet.

14

At lot 1 at the proposed project the ridge is 96

15

feet above sea level, so the height difference is 50

16

feet on -- comparing those two houses.

17

actually the minimum vertical separation on that

18

table is 50 feet.

19

70 to 75 foot difference.

20

And what you could do is to go to

And that's

The average is more like in the

Again, that's a vertical difference between

21

the floor pad at the Vintage project and the roof

22

heights of the proposed project.

23

considerable vertical difference between the two

24

projects, as well as horizontal difference.

25

other words, it separates -- it is separated by

So there's
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1

three golf courses.

2

shows with the Vintage on the right and the project

3

site on the left with the three golf holes in

4

between.

5

information and looking at the site, the neighbors

6

at the Vintage did not voice any objections to the

7

project at the Planning Commission hearing.

8
9

And again,

That's what this site section

after reviewing this

We did do an Environmental Assessment for the
project.

It included a number of technical studies,

10

including an environmental -- phase I environmental

11

site assessment engineering report, a traffic impact

12

assessment report, archeological inventory survey, a

13

cultural impact assessment, as well as a power line

14

EMF survey.

15

Planning Commission in draft form.

16

and we came back to the Planning Commission and they

17

accepted our Environmental Assessment in its final

18

form and they made the following conclusions:

19

the proposed project is not anticipated to result in

20

significant environmental impacts; that public

21

infrastructure and services are or will be adequate

22

to serve the project and are not expected to be

23

significantly burdened by the project; and that the

24

proposed project is not anticipated to impact public

25

view corridors and is not anticipated to produce

That information was presented to the
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1

significant adverse impacts on the visual character

2

of the surrounding environs; and that single family

3

use would enhance the use of the property in a

4

manner suitable with a developing residential area.

5

Lastly, the proposed Kaanapali parcel 10-H

6

residences will not result in significant impacts to

7

the environment and is consistent with the

8

requirements of HRS Chapter 343.

9

conclusions that were adopted by the Maui Planning

Again, those are

10

Commission when they accepted the Final

11

Environmental Assessment.

12

That concludes my slide presentation.

I just

13

have one other point to offer.

I'll do it from here

14

and then I'll go up to the podium to answer any

15

questions.

16

now is for a Community Plan Amendment, and there's

17

nothing that we've done so far from a permitting

18

perspective that would trigger the County's

19

affordable housing policy from a technical

20

standpoint.

21

the -- I guess the state of -- or I guess I should

22

say the crisis that we have right now in the County

23

with affordable housing, and they are willing to

24

comply with the affordable housing requirements that

25

the County has in place in terms of the

This request before the Council right

However, the applicant recognizes
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1

Administration policy that's currently in place.

2

And with that I'll yield to the Chair.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you.

Mr. Foley.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

5

Housing Committee -- sorry, Land Use Committee.

As

6

Mr. Frampton has stated, the application before the

7

Committee today is a Community Plan Amendment from

8

Light Industrial to Single-Family Residential.

9

site is 7 acres and there are 18 lots proposed.

The
The

10

project was processed through the Planning

11

Commission, and a public hearing was held on July 27th

12

of last year.

13

testified at the public hearing.

14

written testimony for or against the application,

15

and the comments from other agencies were reviewed

16

and incorporated into the project's design.

17

There were no individuals that
There was no

The Planning Commission voted to recommend

18

that the Council adopt the ordinance before you,

19

changing the Community Plan Amendment from

20

Industrial to -- to Single-Family Residential.

21

with that I'll just be available to answer any

22

questions.

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Foley.

24

open public testimony.

25

open.

And

I'm going now to

Public testimony is now

We have no one signed up.

Is there anyone
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1

that wishes to give public testimony on this agenda

2

item at this time?

3

objection, the Chair will close public testimony.

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Seeing none.

If there's no

No objection.
Thank you.

Members?

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, thank you.

Upon hearing

7

the applicant's representative, Mr. Frampton,

I

8

guess speaking on behalf of his client, state that

9

they're willing to participate voluntarily to assist

10

us with our affordable crisis, as the term that

11

Mr. Frampton used,

12

thankful for this gesture on their part.

13

for our clarification,

14

another representative of the project, when he says

15

willing to comply to the administrative policy, can

16

we get a sense of what number are we looking at?

17

Because I would like to be clear with this

18

potential, I would assume, donation.

19

would have a specific fund or program that I would

20

like to see this resources placed to, Mr. Chairman.

21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

I would say I for one am very

Thank you.

Maybe just

if maybe Mr. Frampton or

And I for one

Mr. Frampton, or anyone else

representing the applicant.
MR. FRAMPTON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Mr. Hokama, the current policy is that the --

you would be assessed an affordable housing
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1

requirement based on 15 percent of your -- the

2

number of units in the project.

3

would average out to -- they would round it up to

4

three units, and you have an option of either

5

providing the units or providing an in lieu cash

6

fee.

7

cash fee, and in this case, my understanding, the

8

current fee per unit is around $32,000 per unit.

9

we'd be looking at around $96,000, approximately.

In this case that

And the applicant is anticipating paying the

10

And it would depend on the fee schedule of the

11

County that would be in place when we execute the

12

agreement.

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

When we're talking about agreement,

14

we're talking about a unilateral agreement,

15

Mr. Frampton?

16

MR. FRAMPTON:

It's

So

I don't believe it's a unilateral

17

agreement.

18

were agreements between the Housing Division and the

19

applicant.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

you the

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

23
24
25

The agreements that we've done before

Or

Well, Housing Division won't give

I'm sorry, or the County of Maui and

the applicant, and the Housing Division basically
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well,

I would like to see at least

100 or $120,000 as the number, and I would prefer

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

LU 8/3/05

22

1

that it goes to our brand-new program that will

2

assist our residents, which is our first-time home

3

buyers' revolving fund, where Council has just

4

enacted recently and we've -- well, started off with

5

an initial appropriation, but I think this is

6

something, if I understand your clients correctly,

7

that this is the type of program that they wish

8

would be

9

those that can qualify and have use from this

I would believe to be a great benefit to

10

program, which is to assist those to get over the

11

hump of closing costs or down payment requirements

12

for the purchase of a dwelling.

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

With regards to directing

the question

14

as to whether or not the funds can be directed to --

15

or the payment could be directed to that fund,

16

sure that we would have no problem with that, except

17

a concern that -- is that fund currently in place?

18

Is it already developed and --

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's existing and the Council has

20

already appropriated funds for the use of this

21

program.

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

I'm

If it's acceptable to the Council and the

23

funds are there -- I guess the only concern is, you

24

know, that as long as it's available and it's not a

25

timing thing where if the applicant was ready to
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1

provide money to the fund,

2

ready, then they would have the problem getting the

3

building permit.

4

an alternative in the agreement of,

5

contributing to a qualified non-profit, but I guess

6

to directly answer your question, the applicant

7

would not have a problem directing the money towards

8

that fund, provided it's

9

reasonable fashion in terms of time.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

if it wasn't set up or

In case, we'd ask for there to be

Well,

say,

it can be done in a

I'm sure we can have that

11

verified, Mr. Chairman, but we have to let

12

Mr. Frampton, as applicant's representative, to know

13

that it does exist, Council has established this

14

fund, Mr. Chairman.

15

fund,

16

fleshed out the requirements of how this program

17

will be functioning,

18

I think it's something that Mr. Molina was very

19

instrumental in helping us establish from a program

20

that he benefited from a NACo conference of how our

21

peers have also addressed this serious concern

22

throughout other parts of our country.

23

Mr. Frampton.

24
25

We have set forth funds in this

and I believe we have worked out the --

CHAIR CARROLL:

since it's our residents.

Anything further from Mr. Frampton?

Mr. Frampton.
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MR. FRAMPTON:

I did confer with my clients and they

2

were -- they are willing to go with the $120,000

3

amount.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

My only last

5

thing, Mr. Frampton,

6

I've drawn the line regarding vacation rentals, and

7

I want you to know that I do not support in any

8

manner transient vacation rentals in

9

residential zoned property such as this proposed R-3

10
11

is -- and I speak for myself.

subdivision.
MR. FRAMPTON:

That's duly noted, and the applicant -- I

12

think that issue came up at the site inspection as

13

well, and the applicant is intending on putting a

14

restriction that would run with the land as part of

15

the CC&Rs that would prohibited short-term rentals

16

of those units.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I appreciate your client's

18

understanding of the situation that affects our

19

valuation.

20

opportunity.

21
22
23

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Chairman, thank you very much for my

Thank you.

Are there any further

questions for Mr. Frampton.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

just

24

want to make a comment about this affordable housing

25

in lieu fee.

This is not a policy that this Council
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1

has adopted.

And in fact when the policy came to

2

this Council last term with a similar in lieu fee

3

somewhere in the $35,000 amount, this Council

4

rejected it.

5

you know,

6

it's only ten units that

7

ohanas.

Well, regardless of the size of the

8

project,

I have a problem singling out this project

9

for an in lieu fee when we have not done that in the

And so I have a problem in kind of,

just singling out this one project because
I mean, 18.

Yes, plus

10

past and that we haven't adopted a policy as a

11

Council to accept that in lieu fee.

12

I would hate to set a precedent that would send a

13

message to developers that instead of providing the

14

County with an affordable housing unit, all they've

15

got to do is come up with 30 or $40,000.

16

hesitant to support that.

17

good and it would be nice to get something, but we

18

haven't adopted a policy and I

19

dangerous to go in that direction.

20

And, you know,

So I'm

I know the intention is

just think it's

I do have a few questions for Mr. Frampton.

21

Rory, you said that the -- you were going to

22

were going to allow the existing golf course

23

maintenance operations to stay on the property?

24

it on your property?

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

you

Is

It is not on the property, so I guess as a
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1

point of clarification, at the present time we

2

haven't been provided any indication that they're

3

going to move, and it's a separate parcel and it

4

would continue to be there.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
with your project?

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

10
11

12

So it doesn't have anything to do

Correct.
And the open space sliver along

the road, is that as it is designated in the
community plan?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Is it the same --

Correct, we are not proposing any

amendments to the open space

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's great.

-- boundary.
And then the 25-foot elevation,

16

does that provide -- I can't imagine it providing a

17

view plane to the ocean, does it?

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

I

I don't believe the property has

19

certainly there's not significant views to the

20

ocean.

21

at the Kaanapali Royal.

22

upper lots on the south side may have partial views

23

of the ocean.

24
25

Looking across the highway, you'd be looking

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Some of the parcels on the

But it's primarily to give them

views of the golf course?

I mean, why did you
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elevate it 25 feet?
MR. FRAMPTON:

The property naturally slopes, and so in

3

order -- it naturally slopes down to the highway.

4

They're going to create pads for the homes and then

5

the slope would transition through the park area.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And did you look at any -- I know

7

you did a view plane study for the subdivision above

8

the Vintage?

9
10

MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Will that 25-foot elevation cut

11

off any view planes from the highway to the

12

mountains?

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

No.

Given the horizontal distance and

14

the -- the only place where you'll really be able to

15

see the homes is approaching from south heading

16

towards Kapalua where the project would be on your

17

right and the homes would be set back -- they

18

wouldn't be right on the highway.

19

feet up but horizontally they're going to be some

20

distance away from the highway.

21

a blockage of the mountain views.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

So they'd be 25

So it would not be

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, I just wanted to share
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1

that regarding my colleague from South Maui's

2

concern about are we possibly setting a precedence,

3

I think most Members like myself are still open to

4

the proposal that is in Mr. Mateo's subject matter

5

Committee that he chairs for us, which is the

6

Housing & Human Services Committee.

7

ask the Members to consider supporting is that this

8

is a voluntary contribution through a Community Plan

9

Amendment.

What I would

We do not have any manner through our

10

Code to condition or require any type of

11

contribution, and that this is a voluntary effort

12

from the part of the applicant in recognition of our

13

situation with affordable that I hope we would be

14

open to accepting this voluntary gift to assist us

15

in a specific type of program, which is the

16

first-time home buyers revolving fund loan,

17

Chairman.

18
19
20

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Ms. Johnson,

Mr. Molina, followed by

followed by Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good

21

afternoon, Mr. Frampton.

I think you showed the

22

sewage pump station in the area.

23

documented I guess there's some odors that come from

24

there.

25

guess it is a County sewage pump station.

I guess it's been

Have you been in consultation with the -- I
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1

been in contact with Public Works to see how this

2

problem with the odor could be addressed should this

3

matter go through the Council, be approved?

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

There was a meeting very early on with the

5

County Department of Public Works and

6

representatives of the applicant, and they did

7

discuss the measures that could be done.

8

scrubbers that are in place that are intended to

9

mitigate the odor impacts, and I guess over the

There are

10

short term, you know,

11

maintaining the proper equipment at the pump

12

station.

13

when the Villages of Leialii are built out, that the

14

flows through this pump station would be

15

dramatically reduced and it would actually be

16

diverted up through Villages of Leialii and this

17

would become a very minor pump station and not be

18

handling the amount of flows that are currently

19

being handled today.

20

it's just a matter of

Over the long term the County's plans are

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And one more question,

21

Mr. Chairman.

With regards to the noise, you

22

guys -- are you folks looking at a concrete or

23

material sound wall to be installed to sort of

24

mitigate some of the noise,

25

that something you're looking at right now?

if that is the case?
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MR. FRAMPTON:

We haven't considered that yet.

Right now

we're looking at landscaping

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

I see.

-- along the boundary of the project that

5

abuts the highways that essentially coincides with

6

that open space strip.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And on the issue of water,

8

now, you're looking at a private water system.

9

this time do you know which aquifer or well water

10

is -- where it's going to be generated from?

11

have that

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

At

Do you

The water system is the Kaanapali Water

13

System that serves the resort and the surrounding

14

residential communities in Kaanapali, and I'm not

15

I'm not sure which aquifer it draws its water from.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, Rory, and thanks for at least
I

just -- and

19

explaining some of these issues.

20

these are mostly questions just to follow up from

21

our last site inspection too.

22

park area that you'll be designating on this

23

project, if I am correct, that satisfied the park

24

requirements as far as the Parks Department was

25

concerned with the assessment?

With regard to the
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MR. FRAMPTON:

That's the intent, but we will have to go

2

through -- we'll have to work with the Department of

3

Parks and Recreation so that it's acceptable to

4

them.

5

want to accept the land or the fee as

6

requirement.

7

It's up to them really whether or not they

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

to meet the

Yeah, because I noted that one of

8

the comments you made was that this -- because you

9

have to retain all of your on-site drainage on site

10

when you're at least moving forward with this, this

11

area would double as potentially a drainage area;

12

that correct?

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

is

Yeah, we don't have to retain all of the

14

water.

15

handled so that there's no increase in water coming

16

off the project site.

17

that area with either berms or with a subsurface

18

detention facility.

19

It's the increase in flows that need to be

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that could be done in

Yeah, and, again, it's just my

20

understanding that any area that's designated as a

21

park, that that really can't double as a drainage

22

area, you know, or detention basin.

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

I think it depends on the actual design,

24

but I know that is a concern that the Parks

25

Department would look at.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

With regard to the access

2

way coming into the property, there's only one way

3

in and one way out; that's correct?

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

What are your plans -- like

6

let's say we've had fires in the area and there have

7

been some emergency situations.

8

far southern end of the property you're in real

9

close proximity to our pump station or to, you know,

I noted that at the

10

County baseyard area.

11

way be available or have you looked into having that

12

as an emergency exit only?

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

In an emergency would that

We have not looked into it.

The plans do

14

allow -- or the concept plans do allow for vehicles

15

to get down the slope and into the park area for

16

maintenance.

17

would imagine that the crews could find their way

18

into the park and get up the road, but there have

19

been no discussions with DOT.

20

on the highway and you'd have to come off of the

21

highway and through the guardrail and, you know, all

22

those things would have to be worked out with the

23

State DOT.

24

I would add one other point, that, you know, this

25

project -- the entire project does border the 13th

So if it was an extreme emergency,

I

There is a guardrail

But there hasn't been a consideration
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1

hole, and in the event of an emergency and the need

2

to get to the back of the project, the entire

3

fairway is really open and unobstructed in terms of,

4

you know,

5

allowing for emergency access.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And so there's no intention to

6

have a separation or a buffer at all between those

7

components?

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Between?
Let's say between the golf

10

course -- I'm thinking of balls, you know,

11

from that direction.

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

coming

Well, there will probably be vegetation,

13

yeah, there will be some hedges and vegetation as

14

screening, stuff like that.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So anybody exiting in an

emergency would be able to go through those bushes?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Well,

I was thinking in terms of a fire,

18

you know,

19

was a need to, you know,

20

units, you know,

21

from the back of that golf course, that you could

22

certainly shoot water,

23

lines.

24
25

if there was a fire back there and there

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

access the rear of the

do some fire fighting activities

Yeah,

you know,

across the property

and where I was thinking of

exiting would not be on the highway as such.
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1

would be on the road that -- and I'm not sure

2

which

3

Kaanapali Parkway, exiting onto there.

4

area that I saw.

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

if -- it would be on the mauka extension of
That was the

Yeah, there are no easements in place or

6

opportunities to use that as an emergency access at

7

this time.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

me,

Okay.

That does pose a concern to

just for the safety of the individuals that

10

would be living in those units.

11

only one way in or one way out, how does that comply

12

with our fire codes?

13

one question that I would want to get an answer to

14

in that regard, because it was always my

15

understanding that you have to have some emergency

16

access, you know, through some other way, but I

17

could be wrong.

18

you're putting people in that little area

19

MR. FRAMPTON:

Because,

Because if there's

I mean, that would be

It just seems to me that when

Well, the Maui County Code has a limitation

20

on the length of cul-de-sacs, and this would have to

21

be developed within that Code requirement, and I

22

believe it's 800 feet as a minimum length,

23

not mistaken, or somewhere in that vicinity, but we

24

would comply with the County Code.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

if I'm

Do you know what the park
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1

assessment amount would be if they do not take

2

let's say the Parks Department would decide that the

3

land was not something they wanted to deal with, do

4

you know what the calculation would be based on the

5

units?

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

Well, it would be 18 units, minus three,

7

which would be 15 units, times the West Maui fee is

8

10,000 -- let's say it's around 10,000.

9

If it's -- if the fee was 10,000, which is probably

10

It changes.

pretty close, it would be $150,000.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, so that would

So it would be 10,000 per unit times 15.
Okay, and that doesn't include

14

the -- I'm trying to think of the calculation is

15

just based on the principal unit and not the ohana?

16

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, the way they do it is they take the

17

overall number of units and they take three off of

18

that automatically so you don't get counted -- you

19

don't get hit up for your first three, so there's --

20

the difference is 15 in this case and then the cash

21

fee would be based on the 15.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So then it would have an impact,

23

though, if each one was intended to have an ohana.

24

Like let's say you're building -- instead of the 18

25

units, you would have 36 units.
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MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah,

it would not affect the park fee.

They do it based on one lot is one unit.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and not based on the -- I

4

thought it was based on the square footage of the

5

unit?

6

I'll get that information.

7

out, you will only be coming across Kualapa Loop.

8

Is there any intent -- and I'm not -- this is one of

9

the questions I asked on site.

Anyway, that's, you know,

for another time.

The traffic flow in and

Because that road

10

bridge goes, you know, over the highway, is there

11

any intention to eventually allow people from this

12

particular development up into the development to

13

have an additional access way which would be to the

14

mauka side through Kualapa Loop?

15
16

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

I'm sorry,

I don't quite understand your

question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

If you're going

if

18

you're exiting your project area past the

19

maintenance yard, you can go over the road bridge to

20

the makai side.

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Where are you going to go up on

23

the mauka side or are you not able to go that route

24

at all?

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

Well, that would be

basically you'd
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1

be -- instead of taking a left and going makai,

2

you'd be taking a right and going up Kualapa Loop.

3

Right now that road is

4

about -- just a couple of yards past this project.

5

The long-term plans are -- is for that Kualapa Loop

6

to service a number of other residential projects

7

that are more mauka.

8

been various alternatives that they're looking at in

9

terms of the master plan for that road, whether it

you know, dead ends

And I believe -- there have

10

be a continuous loop road or if it's just a long

11

cul-de-sac.

12

for an alternative access to the highway off that

13

loop, not at this time.

14

I don't think there's any provisions

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well,

if you go through Kualapa

15

Loop and you come out onto Puu Anoano, yes, you

16

could connect up through Puuko1ii Road to the

17

highway.

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay, well, that at present is not

it's

19

not built, and it would really be dependent on the

20

overall plan for development in that area that Amfac

21

is basically controlling at this point.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well,

I know that

23

originally when the widening of Honoapiilani Highway

24

was proposed, that Kualapa Loop was to be opened to

25

all of those mauka residences, and that was what was
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1

stated in all of the meetings that took place in

2

West Maui.

3

that somebody either at the State DOT or Public

4

Works would let us know.

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

So if that now has changed,

And I apologize.

I would hope

I'm not aware of that.

6

can say that this project will not be altering any

7

plans that the -- for that mauka road.

8
9

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But if it's available, you would

intend, if it's available, to access that way as an
additional exit point for safety purposes?
MR. FRAMPTON:

I'm sure if it's -- if it is developed and

12

it's an alternative access, that the residents of

13

this project would then have two access routes,

14

which would be -- you know, the more access routes,

15

the better.

16

I

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

I

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, may I continue?

just have only two more questions.
Proceed.
Okay.

The -- the -- I guess it

20

would have to do with the golf course little

21

maintenance yard right there now.

22

the site if you had checked with the golf course

23

operation to see if anything that you would be doing

24

either in the construction phase or in ultimately

25

the occupation of the property would interfere in
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1

any way with either -- I think it was their

2

operation, also the train operations.

3

able to find out those answers for me?

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

And were you

With the train operations, the

5

applicant has consulted with the company, and there

6

will be some necessary improvements at the crossing

7

itself so that you build up some like small ramps so

8

that the tires can go over the tracks easier and so

9

there's no damage to either the tracks or the cars

10

and it's easier to cross the tracks.

11

there will be requirements for signage as part of

12

that crossing.

13

And of course

With regards to the maintenance shed, the

14

applicant has a good relationship with the golf

15

course operation personnel and they'll continue to

16

be working with them.

17

significant concerns by the golf course people, but

18

I'm sure as the project is developed that they'll be

19

in close communication with the operations personnel

20

of the golf course.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

At present there's no

So -- but then you would be

22

paying for those improvements to that area as a part

23

of your project fees?

24

MR. FRAMPTON:

The applicant would, but yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The applicant.
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you personally.
MR. FRAMPTON:

I know.

Yes, the applicant would do that

as part of the improvements to the project.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, because I don't want to get

5

the golf course or the train station stuck with it.

6

And then I guess my final question would be with

7

regard -- well, this would be the infrastructure.

8

You already answered the water.

9

right now, we've been informed we need to spend $20

The sewage capacity

10

million for our upgrades, or at least for our

11

expansion to serve all of the units coming on line.

12

And I would just be really interested to know with

13

regard to sewage capacity, if you've been given the

14

go ahead from our Public Works Department that they

15

have sufficient capacity right now to handle that?

16

MR. FRAMPTON:

It's -- the project is not that far along

17

in terms of the subdivision approval process.

18

my understanding is it -- the project would have to

19

be fairly far along in order for Public Works to

20

give that commitment.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

So the

And

one second, please.

Okay.

I'm sorry,

I stand corrected.

As part of

23

the acquisition of the property from Amfac, there

24

was an allocation for wastewater treatment that was

25

actually passed onto this property based on Amfac's
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1

overall allocation that they received as part of

2

their contributions to the wastewater.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So that commitment is

4

already in place according to your understanding?

5

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Anderson.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm going to follow along with

8

that line of questioning, because I have other

9

questions, but that doesn't really comport with

10

what's in this report.

Actually, the Department of

11

Public Works and Environmental Management states

12

that there -- and later I would like to -- excuse

13

me, Mr. Chairman -- ask a question regarding this of

14

our Public Works Director.

15

report that there is no commitment.

16

of Public Works and Environmental Management has

17

commented that although wastewater system capacity

18

is currently available as of March '04, the

19

developer is informed that wastewater system

20

capacity cannot be ensured until the issuance of the

21

building permit.

22

not be required to pay assessment fees because

23

apparently Amfac did that when they got a larger

24

zoning change in the area, but, you know, there's no

25

guarantee until they get a building permit that

But they say in this
The Department

I think that there's -- they will
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1

there will be system capacity for this.

2

there is a

3

what I

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

So unless

unless Mr. Frampton can contradict

just said, do you have any information?
I'll defer to the comments from the Public

5

Works Department.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And you're also using your

7

own water system or a private water system,

8

understand; is that correct?

9

assurances of

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I

And you have

Yes.
-- capacity for that?

Correct.
Okay.

We're glad you're using

14

somebody else's water.

15

your -- in the report it says, The applicant states

16

that the proposed Community Plan Amendment will

17

allow for housing opportunity for residents of West

18

Maui.

19

housing project.

20

for both fee simple and rental housing options for

21

families in a region where housing is in great

22

demand.

23

pricing on these houses to be?

24
25

MR. FRAMPTON:

I

just have a question.

In

The proposed project is not an affordable
However, it is intended to provide

Can you tell us what you anticipate the

We -- it's too early on to tell.

The

specific engineering drawings haven't been prepared
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1

yet and there aren't -- there isn't adequate basis

2

right now to come up with a cost.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, Mr. Frampton,

I think

4

that's fairly disingenuous.

5

done an Environmental Assessment to get a Community

6

Plan Amendment and gone through all of this without

7

having some idea on the price range of the housing

8

that you're going to be building here.

9

golf course.

I mean, you haven't

It's on a

They're 10,000 square foot lots.

10

know,

11

it's not affordable housing, but what is the price

12

range you're targeting?

13

let's just be up front.

You

MR. FRAMPTON:

Again,

You're not -- yeah,

I'm not privy to that information.

14

The -- there has been a

15

significant amount of work done on the detailed

16

engineering drawings, and the way construction costs

17

have been escalating recently, it would be awfully

18

hard to pinpoint a number in terms of the cost.

19

lot of the price of the units are going to be based

20

on the cost -- the construction costs of the

21

project.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

there still needs to be a

A

Well, you're estimating that the

23

development cost is between 9.9 million and 10.4

24

million.

25

applicant maintains that the concept of this project

It also says in this report that the
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1

is similar to other recent projects they have done

2

in Lahaina Town and Napili that offer a main

3

dwelling, an ohana dwelling, and lot package.

4

applicant indicates that these projects were priced

5

in the 575,000 to 650,000 range and have sold very

6

well.

7

that you're going to be in the $650,000 range.

8
9

MR. FRAMPTON:

So based on that,

The

I guess we can anticipate

I would guess that because this project's

in Kaanapali that it would be somewhat higher.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. FRAMPTON:

Somewhat higher.

In addition to the site -- the site work

12

necessary for this project I believe is more

13

substantial than what was done on those other sites.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, you know,

I really don't know

15

how this is going to provide housing for families,

16

and even rental housing options for people in West

17

Maui, because I would hope that the ohana units at

18

600 square feet would provide -- would be available

19

for a rental option for residents of West Maui,

20

particularly since it's been expressed and you've

21

agreed that none of these units will be used for

22

vacation rental.

23

the intention.

24

family members, but, you know, you're saying that

25

the project is intended to provide fee simple and

So I would hope that that would be
They may just be guest cottages for
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1

rental housing options for families in the region,

2

and there aren't many families in the region that

3

can afford housing in that price.

4

So I like Mr. Hokama's suggestion, and it was

5

pointed out to me, and I think we're probably on

6

safe ground because this is a Community Plan

7

Amendment,

8

Change in Zoning where we do have an option to

9

request affordable housing.

so it's not like we're conditioning a

And so I appreciate the

10

applicant's willingness to help out, because he's

11

certainly not under any obligation.

12

is a Community Plan Amendment, Mr. Chairman,

13

my concern about setting a precedent is probably not

14

valid now, and I would like maybe an opinion from

15

Corp. Counsel on that,

16

issue, because I don't want to set any kind of

17

precedent that says that this body is accepting in

18

lieu fees in that range.

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

Counsel?

And because it
I think

just to rest myself on that

Is that a question for Corporation

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah,

I think so.

Corporation Counsel.

Well,

I think the Councilor the Committee

24

is, you know, going forward on an ad hoc basis

25

anyway.

So as far as somebody coming in and trying
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1

to hold this Committee to that number when it's

2

voluntarily being given by the applicant,

3

think would be a valid position as far as a future

4

applicant.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

I don't

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Frampton,

8

just a couple of quick questions regarding traffic,

9

although it's not as major an issue as it is in

10

other projects,

11

Puukolii will be the intersection for ingress and

12

egress for the project; is that --

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

No,

just sort of my own curiosity.

it would actually be -- the residents

14

of the project would proceed to Kualapa Loop and

15

then the intersection with Kekaa Drive, and then at

16

Kekaa Drive they can either proceed down to the

17

major intersection of Kaanapali, that's the

18

Kaanapali Parkway and Honoapiilani Highway or that

19

small street by the Maui El Dorado, which is a

20

limited movement intersection.

21

to go south towards Lahaina could actually go north

22

to the El Dorado, take that short, little road up to

23

the highway, and take a right to go south.

24

wouldn't be allowed to go left out of that turn --

25

out of that movement.

So people who wanted

They

If they wanted to go left or
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1

north, you'd have to proceed down through the

2

Kaanapali Parkway intersection with Kahana -- with

3

Honoapiilani Highway.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you for clearing up

5

that for me.

On your traffic I guess analysis which

6

was done by Phillip Rowell & Associates,

7

looking at the numbers,

8

the numbers for inbound and outbound trips as 7 and

9

24 respectively for the morning and also 26 and 15

just

I was just curious, they had

10

for the afternoon.

11

ohanas,

12

low, do you know how they came up with that

13

assessment?

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

With the addition of the 18

just for me, seeing the numbers are somewhat

Yeah, there's a trip generation table that

15

the National Institute for Engineers puts out for

16

single family units, and that number 24 outbound

17

trips seems consistent with that based on the 36

18

units that are going to be provided.

19

household will have someone leaving during that peak

20

hour.

21

not like how many cars are coming out of the project

22

over four hours or during the day, but it's during

23

the morning peak hour they anticipate 24 trips

24

leaving and 7 trips returning, again, during that

25

hour, and it is based on the trip generation rates

Now, that's just that hour,
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1

that are included in the Institute for Traffic

2

Engineers Manual, uh-huh.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So the clientele who will be

4

occupying these homes are more people who are

5

retired or not part of the mainstream work force?

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

If it is -- I mean, those numbers are based

7

on a typical single family home.

8

type of people who are occupying this project are

9

more of the retired type, then the actual numbers

10
11

If it -- if the

would be significantly lower than that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And then any -- one last

12

thing on the issue of the train.

13

analysis done on how the train will impact

14

don't know how many trips the train generates

15

through that area, but I guess that's the sugar cane

16

train.

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

Any -- was any

It's the sugar cane train.

I

You know, they

18

do operate during just normal daylight hours.

So

19

if -- it's not as sensitive as if the trips were

20

occurring at night when people are trying to sleep

21

from an operations standpoint.

22

concern is to make sure that there's a safe

23

crossing, and at that intersection there is a fair

24

amount of sight distance, both to the north and the

25

south, and of course there will be signage and those

The only real
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1

improvements to make the crossing easier for the

2

vehicle as well.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

6

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Further questions?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, and there was one item that I

7

wanted to question you on, and this is the letter

8

from the -- I believe it's Rodney Haraga from State

9

DOT, dated July 14th, 2004, and in there he

10

identifies some potential problems with this

11

particular project, and I just would be curious as

12

to how you would be addressing those.

13

he said, because of the cumulative impacts, you

14

should be responsible or the applicant should be

15

responsible for fair share toward regional roadway

16

improvements.

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

Well,

And then also

So do you have a response?
I don't have that letter in front of

18

me, but I could tell you the applicant will be

19

required to have the project reviewed by DOT during

20

the subdivision process as well, and I imagine that

21

they'll continue to work with DOT to resolve any

22

issues that they may bring up during the subdivision

23

process.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

And perhaps,

Mr. Chair, Mr. Foley, because the letter is directly
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1

to him, perhaps Planning at some point can comment

2

on the letter as well.

3
4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any further questions or comments before

the Chair gives his recommendation?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I don't

Followed by Ms. Anderson.
I don't have any more questions

8

for the applicant, but my only comment would be in

9

regard to the affordable housing component.

The one

10

thing I would request is that any money that's set

11

aside -- because you try to mitigate the impact on

12

the community in which the housing development is

13

occurring, that any money, whether they put into a

14

fund or utilize in some other way, that it be

15

specifically earmarked for West Maui, which is the

16

region that's being impacted.

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

Thank you.

Mr. Chair, I had a question for

Public Works.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

Ms. Anderson.

For who?
Public Works, Director of Public

Works.

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Arakawa is coming down.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Proceed, Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you for being

2

here, Mr. Arakawa, Director Arakawa.

3

letter on this project your Department said that

4

had concerns about the project being adjacent to the

5

county sewage pump station.

6

problems?

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

9

In a comment

Do you anticipate odor

Mr. Arakawa.
Mr. Chair, the sewer pump station

of course is going to predate the residential

10

development there.

11

minimize the odors that will be coming from the

12

station, but I can't say that we'll be eliminating

13

all of the odors there.

14

applicant in trying to minimize that so the effect

15

of any odors will be minimized upon the residents,

16

and there are ways to do it, but, you know,

17

say that, you know,

18

eliminated.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Our staff tries our best to

We've worked with the

I can't

it's going to be completely

And you have said that the -- I

20

guess recommended -- well, it just says the

21

developer shall disclose to buyers that odors can be

22

a problem in this vicinity.

23

of that so that the County is not held liable in the

24

future?

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

So you want disclosure

Yes, that's basically it, yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So in your letter -- I'm sorry.

2

This was not done by you.

3

it, although Mr. Agaran was the Director at the

4

time,

5

14, if you'd like to reference it.

6

it.

7

executed before the Wastewater Reclamation Division

8

will give recommendations for final subdivision

9

approval.

10
11

Well, yeah, you signed

so I guess you're aware of it.

It's Exhibit
You may not need

Item 9 requests a hold harmless agreement to be

Can you tell us what this hold harmless

agreement is for?
MR. ARAKAWA:

It's basically to hold the County harmless,

12

and it's basically a standard requirement that we

13

impose on all developers.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

To hold the County harmless from

15

what in regards to the Wastewater Reclamation

16

Division?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

In terms of any possible lawsuits or claims

18

that could arise with regard to wastewater issues.

19

So it's a broad hold harmless agreement.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it's not a normal

I mean

21

normally you would not build a housing complex so

22

close to a sewage pump station.

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

No, I wouldn't say that, because the

24

wastewater collection system obviously has to have

25

gravity lines and force mains which run adjacent to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

LU 8/3/05

53

1

residential, industrial, and commercial uses and

2

there has to be pump stations throughout the network

3

to get all of the flows from the individual uses to

4

the plant.

5

throughout developed areas.

6
7

8
9

10

So the pump stations are scattered

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, I see.

Thank you very

much.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

discussion?

Any further

Okay, Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I don't know if Mr. Foley has

11

had an opportunity to look at the letter from the

12

Department of Transportation, but I just wondered if

13

he -- either he or Mr. Arakawa, I guess, had any

14

comments with regard to the roadways or the impacts

15

that were mentioned in Mr. Haraga's letter from the

16

State DOT?

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Foley.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Could you identify

19

which exhibit it is?

20

found the letter from Milton to review.

21

find the DOT's letter.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I had it until I found
Now I can't

It's the very last -- or close to

23

the last -- I think it is the very last document

24

that's attached to the County Communication No.

25

04-232, and it's a letter dated July 14th, 2004
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1

MR. FOLEY:

Okay,

I've got it.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you.

Thank you.

to you.
The first one just basically says

4

that they'll need to submit drainage plans to DOT

5

for a review.

6

project near the State highway.

7

typographical error that needs to be corrected.

8

third refers to the cumulative impact of development

9

in West Maui, and, you know, that's also a pretty

That's a standard comment with any
The second is a
The

10

standard comment from DOT.

11

meeting regarding that this morning here in Maui

12

concerning the bypass and Pali to Puamana project.

13

There isn't any recommendation for this particular

14

project that would be necessary to mitigate either

15

localized or cumulative traffic.

16

We actually had a

The number 3 regarding a barrier to prevent

17

pedestrians from going across the highway, my

18

understanding is that there would be a -- in

19

addition to there being an existing oleander hedge,

20

that there would also be fencing there to prevent

21

people from wandering on to the highway.

22

the fair share towards regional roadway

23

improvements, DOT doesn't have any traffic impact

24

fee systems set up yet.

25

that in a hurry,

Number 4,

So unless they do this --

I don't know how that -- you know,
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1

they would come up with any formula for this

2

project.

3

that if there is any improvements in the

4

right-of-way, they need to get DOT approval, but I'm

5

not aware of any revisions or additional work in the

6

right-of-way generated by this project.

7

And then the last one is just a catch all

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

In regard, then, to the

8

comment of the -- I guess it would be the regional

9

roadway improvements, I know Mr. Arakawa's familiar

10

with the development agreements that we've done in

11

the past where there's any regional improvements

12

that are needed to the area, and I think is it,

13

Mr. Arakawa, that the trigger is three homes or more

14

generates some type of a requirement that runs with

15

the land?

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.
Councilmember Johnson,

I believe you're

18

referring to a subdivision requirement where our

19

Department would impose frontage improvements and

20

transportation access related improvements for a

21

subdivision, but the issue that's before you here is

22

a Community Plan Amendment,

23

matter.

24

of four or more lots, then that provision would

25

apply to the improvements.

so it is a different

But if there is going to be a subdivision
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So those requirements are already

in place, then?
MR. ARAKAWA:

When they do come in for their subdivision,

they would be required to comply.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And would your intention be

6

to enter into a deferral agreement or development

7

agreement or --

8
9

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

I believe the applicant is proposing 18

lots, so it's going to be -- the requirements to put
in the improvements will be imposed.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. ARAKAWA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

It doesn't have the deferral agreement.
So he couldn't -- he could not

14

defer anything, even if they come in little by

15

little?

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

You can confer -- confirm this with the

17

applicant, but the requirement is that if they are

18

providing four or more lots, then they'll be

19

required to put in the frontage improvements.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

22
23

Okay.

Deferral agreement option only applies to

three lots or less.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And if those frontage

24

improvements have already been made, let's say

25

they've already been improved, because they're
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existing, what happens in that case?

MR. ARAKAWA:

If the existing roadways are -- have been

3

built up to standard, then there would be no other

4

requirements that would apply.

5

case there are interior subdivision roadways,

6

which -- in which that -- the frontage improvement

7

would apply.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
requirements.

In this particular

So he has some interior

And then

and this would be for

10

Corporation Counsel, then.

11

the traffic impact fees and imposes it prior to the

12

time that this subdivision gets approved, then that

13

would be something automatic or would we have to

14

state that as a condition within the Community Plan

15

Amendment?

16

MR. GIROUX:

If the Council enacts

The ordinance would be effective, yeah,

if it

17

comes before the actual subdivision.

18

wouldn't need to put anything in the Community Plan

19

Amendment, because we're not in a position to be

20

making conditions anyway at this point.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So you

And what is it that

22

prevents us from ever conditioning anything when a

23

Community Plan Amendment is made?

24

there's no legal mechanism or -- you know,

25

I've asked this question before.
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1

just keep advising me, oh, it's never been done

2

before, but then other people have said, oh, that

3

perhaps there is some legal hook.

4

comment?

5

MR. GIROUX:

So do you care to

I haven't been asked to research it, but from

6

my reading of the Code it's just that the -- when

7

we're dealing with Conditions of Zoning,

8

clear in the Conditions of Zoning that there's an

9

actual whole section on conditions.

it's so

And usually

10

when there is a permitting process and conditions

11

are part of that process, there is specific criteria

12

to follow in order to make sure you don't get

13

objections as being ad hoc and no rational basis and

14

all those kinds of things.

15

Conditions of Zoning, within that section it makes

16

it really clear what the criteria is and what the

17

enforceability is and what the process is in order

18

to get enforceability.

19

levels that show you that that is the best time when

20

you're doing zoning to put those conditions in.

21

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman,

And if you look at our

So you've got almost three

if I could just add to that,

22

the -- when we're talking about a Community Plan

23

Amendment, such as this case, we're really just

24

talking about the change of land use between

25

Industrial and Residential.

In this case, the
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1

zoning is already R-3, which is compatible with the

2

development proposed.

3

the development, the specific development that's

4

proposed, we'll attach those during the subdivision

5

review.

6
7

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if we need conditions on

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank

you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Further questions?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Planning Director, the

11

project will also undergo an SMA review; is that

12

correct?

13

MR. FOLEY:

No.

It's mauka of the highway.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Oh, mauka.

Did anybody in the

15

Department check to see if there were any conditions

16

when it received its residential zoning, or was that

17

just done with a large zoning map?

18

MR. FOLEY:

I -- I don't recall.

I know it's been zoned

19

for residential for many years, I believe in the

20

'60s, and I believe it was related to all of the

21

Kaanapali area.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Right.

It was probably a mass

zoning.

24

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Anything further before the Chair gives

his recommendation?

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Recommendation, Chair.

The Chair would entertain a motion that

5

the proposed bill entitled "A Bill for an Ordinance

6

to Amend the West Maui Community Plan and Land Use

7

Map from Light Industrial to Single-Family

8

Residential for Property Situated at Kaanapali,

9

Maui, Hawaii" be passed on to first reading and that

10

the communication be filed.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Hokama.

15

17

So moved.

Seconded by

Discussion, Mr. Hokama?
No discussion.

Any further discussion?

Ms. Johnson,

followed by Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Chair, with regard to the

19

voluntary contribution that has been mentioned,

20

because we've been advised by Corporation Counsel

21

that we can't condition this, how will this play

22

out?

23

have some guidance as to what would be done, and

24

also with regard to Mr. Hokama's commentary about

25

the vacation rentals.

I guess that's my basic question.

I'd like to

You know, I'm assuming that
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1

it would just be simple enforcement under R-3, but I

2

just want some confirmation as to how this is going

3

to work.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Foley or Mr. Arakawa, who would like

5

to answer this?

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, what I envision as a

potential vehicle to allow the applicant to

10

formalize their voluntary contributions regarding

11

their donation regarding their funding for this --

12

our application request,

13

agreement, unilateral type of agreement where the

14

party would just acknowledge that this is what

15

they're willing to do on a voluntary basis.

16

to having it placed on the Council agenda I can

17

confirm with the applicant, as well as the Members,

18

that whatever documentation needs to formalize their

19

statements this afternoon will be completed.

20

it's -- you know,

21

what we've done with other type of unilateral

22

agreements, which is an individual party entering

23

into a formal agreement with -- for the County.

24

I would envision that that is one potential legal

25

mechanism that can be utilized, Mr. Chairman.

I would envision a type of

Prior

And

it's normally something similar to
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1

of course prior to -- if it's not completed, then it

2

won't go on the agenda.

3
4

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Is that

satisfactory, Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

And I think that's -- I

just

6

wanted to understand how we would potentially deal

7

with this, and I'm happy to offer, you know, any

S

commentary or any guidance to -- just with myself as

9

an individual to see that the monies do remain in

10

the area that are being impacted.

11

that's through this other vehicle of the fund or

12

whether it's through some other type of agreement,

13

perhaps even Ms. Lee would be able to at least

14

surprise us.

15

area that are having difficulty perhaps getting off

16

the ground, if this would enable them to move

17

forward.

lS

And whether

If there are other projects in the

That would be fine.

I think that my main concerns, Mr. Chair,

19

that because we can't attach any conditions onto a

20

Community Plan Amendment per the advice of

21

Corporation Counsel, and because the zoning already

22

exists, I think that this is -- you know, again I --

23

the only component is something that's not a

24

requirement, you know, that I find really attractive

25

in meeting our goals and objectives in our West Maui
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1

Community Plan area right now, which is to try to

2

get housing for the people that live in the

3

community.

4

really going to achieve that.

5

built right away.

6

the huge cost involved with this particular project

7

and its location,

8

our local people that much.

9

appreciative of the fact that they are willing to at

I don't see this as a project that's
It's not going to be

And more than likely, because of

I don't see it necessarily helping
But I'm really

I look -- you know,

I look

10

least look at this area.

11

forward to seeing what their proposal will be in the

12

ultimate form.

13

Same thing with park assessment,

some of the

14

drainage areas.

15

about the traffic.

16

bridge area with the traffic circulation,

17

that the people living in this project,

18

want to be one of them, but that's a personal choice

19

that people will make on their own.

20

I still have a very big concern
And going over that little
I feel

I would not

So I think that in good faith the developer's

21

trying to do something, even though they may not

22

have to do it, but as was commented in Mr. Haraga's

23

commentary to Mr. Foley with regard to traffic, one

24

of the things I hope that we as a body can do is put

25

in effect our traffic impact fee ordinance and any
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1

other ordinances that would compel the developers to

2

at least have a level playing field for everybody

3

that comes in.

4

So that's our kuleana, though.

I'll support the project.
I mean,

I'm not crazy

it's in-fill.

It's not going to

5

about it.

6

be something that I really think is I guess on a par

7

with some of the other developments in the area, but

8

the parcel pretty much dictates that.

9

unfortunately not all the land that we have that we

And

10

can develop is ideal or flat or perfect, but I do

11

hope that the tree buffer, which was spoken about on

12

the site inspection,

13

because some of those old trees in there, even

14

though they are not -- some of them don't really

15

rest right in the open space area,

16

developer did make a statement that they were going

17

to try and preserve that, because some of those old

18

growth trees are really beautiful.

19

I hope that that's maintained,

I think the

So I would ask that they take into

20

consideration all the things that were brought up at

21

both the site inspection and on today's meeting.

22

thank you, Mr. Chair, and I'll be supporting the

23

amendment, or the measure going forward.

24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo,

followed by

Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

2

Mr. Chair,

I ' l l be supporting the motion on the

3

floor.

4

share my comments on the contributions made by the

5

developer, the applicant.

6

precedent earlier, and I think this is a good

7

precedent being set by developers who want to build

8

their development projects.

9

beginning of other developers stepping to the plate

And I wanted to take the opportunity to also

I think we used the word

Hopefully this is the

10

and making contributions in our efforts to address

11

the housing shortage difficulties we're experiencing

12

in the County.

13

And for someone who does not have to make a

14

contribution and does so, you know,

I'm personally

15

very grateful and thankful to the applicant, and I

16

encourage you to get the check and the pen out and

17

write that check as soon as possible, because we

18

will be needing the money as soon as possible, and

19

thank you very much for that contribution in helping

20

the people of this County be able to reach the

21

American dream of home ownership.

22

dime you contribute helps in reaching that cause,

23

and your generosity of 120,000 is indeed very

24

generous, but 125 rounded off just makes it a lot

25

easier.

Because every

Thank you very much.
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.

Oh, I thought rounding it off to

3

150,000 is a round off.

Mr. Chairman, I'm no fan of

4

million dollar homes.

5

I'm going to support this project because,

6

all, where it's located.

7

golf course.

8

think in-fill with beautiful homes is better than

9

light industrial.

I think we have enough, but
first of

It's in the middle of a

It's a resort area.

Excuse me.

And I

So I'm in support of it, and I

10

too am thankful that this developer recognizes that

11

he's kind of got off easy here because the zonings

12

been there for a long time and he's just changing

13

the community plan designation to allow him to

14

proceed with development.

15

contribution is really appreciated by all of us, and

16

I thank him for that, and I wish him luck.

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

forward.

19

do you have any objection to doing the unilateral

20

agreement as Mr. Hokama has suggested?

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

Thank you.

And so his voluntary

I'd like to call the applicant

Since this is a Community Plan Amendment,

I think he said a unilateral agreement or

22

some other agreement.

We have no objection in

23

entering into what is the standard agreement that

24

developers do for affordable housing with the County

25

Administration, and we have no objection getting
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So

2

that there is a commitment in writing.

3

standard -- what we use is a standard agreement that

4

the County does use for those projects.

5

what we would like to do because I think it would

6

just move quicker that way.

7

and we can get it done as soon as possible and have

8

a copy transmitted to the Council prior to first

9

reading.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's a

And that's

We have no objections,

Mr. Hokama, is that satisfactory?
Chairman, again,

it's been a

12

practice of how the Administration, through one of

13

our departments, has done certain agreements in the

14

past and currently.

15

what is before us under Community Plan Amendment

16

requests,

17

of the Committee.

18
19

CHAIR CARROLL:

So for this application with

I feel that that could satisfy the needs

Thank you.

Any further discussion before

I call for the question?

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Of course.

Ms. Anderson.
I

just want to ask the applicant,

23

is there any -- and I get this on the record, is

24

there any possibility that the landowner, once this

25

land becomes fully entitled with its Community Plan
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1

Amendment, is there any chance that the owner will

2

be selling off this property to somebody else for

3

development?

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

It's unlikely.

5

no.

6

subdivision process.

7
8

9

They're shaking their heads

They do plan on taking it through the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, because this voluntary

agreement is only voluntary with this one person.
MR. FRAMPTON:

It's going to be executed and those monies

10

will be set aside fairly early.

11

their interest to get that matter settled and taken

12

care of.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

I think it's in

Okay, thank you.

Any further discussion?

Hearing none.

15

All in favor of the motion -- motion on the floor,

16

please signify by saying "aye."

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

VOTE: AYES:

20
21
22

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

23

MOTION CARRIED.

24

ACTION:

Opposed?

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
proposed bill and FILING of communication.

25
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

ITEM NO. 12:

Motion carried.

COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT AND CHANGE IN
ZONING FOR FIVE-LOT RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION
(KAANAPALI) (C.C. Nos. 01-165 and 05-32)

3

Members,

4

I'm going to recess now and we are

5

going to go into executive session at 3:15.

6

meeting stands in recess.

7

RECESS:

8

RECONVENE:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

This

(Gavel) .

3:04 p.m.
4: 30 p.m.

(Gavel).

This Land Use Committee meeting

10

of August 3rd is now back in session.

11

we had adjourned this meeting at the last time I had

12

asked for a motion for reconsideration --

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

Members, when

Recessed the meeting, Chair.

When I had recessed, excuse me.

15

did recess.

16

record.

17

reconsideration.

18

for the record.

19

that the proposed bill entitled "A Bill for an

20

Ordinance to Amend the West Maui Community Plan and

21

Land Use Map from Light Industrial to Single-Family

22

Residential for Property Situated at Kaanapali,

23

Maui, Hawaii" be passed on to first reading and the

24

communication be filed.

25

We did not adjourn,

And we

just for the

I had asked for a motion for

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I will state the motion again
The Chair would entertain a motion

Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

May I ask as a matter of procedure,

3

before we get into a motion, because we have public

4

testimony still open

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- and us getting into our business

7

and actual discussion so we can prevent any ad hoc

8

Council Members from participating.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

And I am sorry.

It's been a long day for

10

the Chair, as for all of us, and we're getting way

11

ahead of ourselves.

12

motion for reconsideration of the Community Plan

13

Amendment and Change of Zoning for the five-lot

14

residential subdivision, Kaanapali.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

What I would consider is a

Mr. Chair, prior to us doing that, if

16

we can maybe provide an opportunity for public

17

testimony.

18

so that we can do our business after we provide the

19

public with their opportunity to comment.

If there is none, then we can close that

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

Can I call for a recess, Mr. Chair?

I would have preferred to have something

23

on the floor,

24

proceed as suggested.

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

but if there's no objection, we can
Is there any objection?

No objections.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

We have Land Use Item 12,

2

Community Plan Amendment -- excuse me, LU-20,

3

Community Plan Amendment for Kaanapali, Maui.

4

wait, wait.

5

here.

6

how sharp we are.

7

Amendment and Change in Zoning for five-lot

8

residential subdivision, Kaanapali.

9

call the applicant down to make a short

Wait,

This is really becoming a long day over

I'm glad we're televised so everybody can see

10

presentation.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MR. LAM:

Land Use Item 12, Community Plan

I'd like to

Thank you, Chair.

Good afternoon, Mr. Chair.

Thank you for

13

allowing me the time to speak, Members of the

14

Committee.

15

I'm the attorney for the applicant.

16

we've come here today to ask that the Committee

17

reconsider the present situation for the reasons

18

that we put forth in the letter that was circulated

19

to you in July.

20

As you know, my name is Michael Lam, and
We've asked and

The concerns that we have were raised

21

specifically in that letter.

Earlier today when you

22

met, the question was raised as to what happens if

23

there is no motion for reconsideration.

24

the response was that it could not go forward

25

because there is no signed unilateral agreement

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

I believe

LU 8/3/05

1

72

between the applicant and the County.

2

And I want to reiterate the fact that while

3

we would like to resolve this matter as quickly as

4

possible, you are well aware that there is still and

5

remains pending the lawsuit against the County and

6

others for actions taken with respect to the delay

7

of this property.

8

preface my comments as

9

still, and Ms. Lovell understands, that they are

And to that extent, I must
by stating that they are

10

protected under Rule 408 of the Hawaii Rules of

11

Evidence in trying to resolve this matter.

12

But short of that, we're here, as we set

13

forth, to urge you to reconsider the situation.

14

you know by the documents that we submitted to you,

15

the two main conditions that are of concern are

16

Number 2 and Number 4, and most importantly I

17

believe that Number 4 should be the focus of our

18

attention right now.

19

applicant or applicant's counsel would take the

20

position to actually assist you as Members of the

21

Committee to prevent further litigation of things

22

that we don't believe you are -- have the authority

23

to do.

24
25

As

It is unusual that the

Now, in the letter that was submitted, copies
of which you have, at page 13, section 4, we point
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1

out the fact that it is our position that this body

2

had lacked the authority to interpret and impose

3

conditions such as the one in the language that is

4

up on the board in the Item 4.

5

also raised that to the extent that the Committee

6

does not have the authority to enact such

7

conditions, then our language proposed would equally

8

be invalid.

9

that information and that language to you just for

Now, the question is

And while that is true, we pointed out

10

the purposes of compromise as an effort to make and

11

establish the reason why the language proposed does

12

not only prevent a workable, practical solution, but

13

also has legal ramifications which would expose or

14

could expose the Members to -- and the County to

15

liability, and we certainly don't want to have that.

16

And if there is a resolution to reconsider

17

the present bill so that something like this could

18

be worked out, then I believe that the parties can

19

work out the proper procedure to get the unilateral

20

agreement in a form acceptable to the applicant, and

21

you Members as well, so this matter can go forward.

22

We have come to the point where after many months of

23

litigation we are almost there.

24

refined and amended the Community Plan.

25

A-2, and to be rezoned as R-3 is very close to where
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1

the applicant wants it to be so that it can develop

2

the property as it should be.

3

Now,

in that sense, what we would like to

4

have is just an understanding that the language

5

there, and for the reasons presented, not only

6

prevent a workable but also legally binding decision

7

by this body, and that's why we believe that if

8

anything, that language actually shouldn't even be

9

in the proposed unilateral agreement, because right

10

now, as it stands, that properly and any

11

individually subdivided lots will be subject to the

12

statutes and SMA review.

13

is unnecessary insofar as it creates an unworkable

14

situation and perhaps also a legal

15

misinterpretation.

16

And so the language there

Now, with respect to Condition 2, which deals

17

with the height, we propose, as we set forth in the

18

written testimony for your consideration, what

19

language would be acceptable by the applicant, and

20

that is because we do not want to alter the existing

21

language on the books right now, and actually this

22

language, to the extent that it modifies it

23

somewhat, doesn't do so in a way that can be

24

misinterpreted.

25

defined simply as is defined in the Building Code,

In our version the height is
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1

which is for legal purposes much clearer, less

2

ambiguous, and existing in -- and comports with the

3

existing law, and that's the reason for those two

4

conditions.

5

The other conditions that were set forth, we

6

have set forth in our exhibit are acceptable, and,

7

again, it is important for you to consider the fact

8

that this is an attempt to allow the development as

9

it should be without further litigation, without

10

exposure, and without damages assessed against the

11

County.

12

if there's any particular questions that you would

13

want to ask of him or me as counsel.

14

today through this mechanism that there will be a

15

motion for reconsideration and in fact take the

16

steps necessary to allow this matter to go forward

17

without further delay.

18

And the applicant's representative is here

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

It is hoped

Thank you.
Could the Planning Department,

19

either Mr. Alueta or Mr. Foley, do you have anything

20

to add at this time?

21

MR. FOLEY:

Not at this time.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

23

testimony.

24

have anyone signed up?

25

MS. NAKATA:

I'm now going to open public

Public testimony is now open.

Do we

No, Mr. Chair, no one signed up to testify.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Is there anybody in the audience that

2

wishes to give public testimony at this time?

3

Hearing none.

4

testimony is now closed.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

If there's no objection, public

No objection.
Public testimony is now closed.

Members, the Chair would now entertain a

8

motion to reconsider Land Use Item 12, Community

9

Plan Amendment and Change of Zoning for Five-Lot

10

Residential Subdivision, Kaanapali, Maui.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14
15

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved by Mr. Kane,

Mr. Mateo.

seconded by

Mr. Kane, discussion.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Very briefly.

16

I think this motion on the floor would provide us an

17

opportunity to have a discussion on the merits of

18

the application and by -- and by doing so we can

19

make an attempt to further refine and resolve the

20

application that's before us.

21

that the Members will be supportive of the motion to

22

reconsider.

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

So such that I hope

Thank you.

Thank you.

And clarification on the

24

motion on the floor,

as Staff has just informed me,

25

it's a recommendation on the floor for reconsidering
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1

and to file the communication, and this would take

2

the Committee back to the proposed Change in Zoning

3

Bill on the Committee's agenda as transmitted by the

4

Department of Corporation Counsel on February 7,

5

2005.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

9

11

VOTE: AYES:

12

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

15

MOTION CARRIED.

16

ACTION:

17

Hearing none.

All in

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR CARROLL:

14

Further discussion?

favor of the motion, signify by saying "aye."

10

13

Thank you, Chair.

Opposed?

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.

APPROVE reconsideration of FIRST READING of
revised proposed bill, RECORDATION of
unilateral agreement, and FILING of
communications.

18
19
20

CHAIR CARROLL:

Motion carried.

Members, the floor is now open.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Just for clarification, we have

24

before us, do we need to make a main motion to adopt

25

or is there something that already exists before us?
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1

And it's a procedural question, and perhaps Staff

2

can provide guidance as to exactly what is before us

3

and if we need to make any formal motions to provide

4

the vehicle for movement.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Staff, at this time is it appropriate to

6

make a motion to pass out this on first reading and

7

then have discussion, since we're a little bit on

8

new ground over here?

9

MS. NAKATA:

Mr. Chair, Staff would recommend that the

10

Chair entertain a motion to recommend that the

11

revised proposed bill transmitted on February 7th,

12

2005 from the Department of the Corporation Counsel

13

be passed on first reading and for filing of the

14

communications.

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

Chair would recommend as for this --

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

-- consideration of this motion.
Mr. Chair, I move to

I move on the

19

recommendation of your Staff as far as what we have

20

on the floor this afternoon.

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24
25

Is there a second?
Second.

Been moved by Mr. Kane.

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Seconded by

Discussion, Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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1

again,

for clarification, what we have on the floor

2

is a main motion that does include the original five

3

conditions; is that correct?

4

that clarified.

5

record, read into the record what five conditions

6

are attached to the bill that's being asked for

7

approval.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

MS. NAKATA:

And I need to have

And if we can have Staff, for the

Thank you.

Ms. Nakata.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The version of the

10

Change in Zoning bill that the Committee just moved

11

for passage on first reading on was transmitted by

12

Department of the Corporation Counsel on February 7th

13

and incorporates the Committee's recommended

14

conditions as a result of its February 2nd meeting.

15

Condition No.1,

16

single-family residences shall be constructed";

17

Number 2,

18

not exceed two stories nor twenty-eight feet above

19

the existing or finished grade, whichever is lower";

20

Number 3,

21

no more than two driveways";

22

than two single-family residences, it is the

23

County's interpretation that this would be a

24

development and not exempt from SMA review"; 5,

25

"Transient vacation rentals are not a permitted use

"That no more than five

"That the height of all buildings shall

"That the subdivision shall be accessed by
4,

"If there are more
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in the R-3 Residential District."

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

At this time

4

I'd like to move to amend the main motion by

5

deleting Condition No.4.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8
9

Mr. Mateo.

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Kane, seconded by
Discussion, Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, after having discussion in

10

executive session specifically with respects to this

11

item and specifically to the communication that was

12

passed to this Committee by Case, Bigelow, &

13

Lombardi and with their comments, I believe it is in

14

the best interest of the County to delete this

15

condition in its entirety and rely

16

in the processes that are available to assure us of

17

what the intent of this body was going into this.

18

So I think it's appropriate for us to consider, and

19

I ask for the favorable consideration of deletion of

20

Condition No.4.

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

and have faith

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

22

Hearing none.

23

signify by saying "aye."

Further discussion?

All those in favor of the motion,

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Opposed?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

LU 8/3/05

1

81

VOTE: AYES:

2
3

4

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

9

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.

APPROVE amendment to main motion.
Motion carried.

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

If we can

10

at this time, prior to considering any further

11

movement, if I could ask a question of

12

Administration at this time.

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

And the question is

15

directed to Mr. Foley or his resource personnel.

We

16

have a Condition No. 2 that has been -- that we have

17

before us currently, and we have received amended

18

language or modified language as proposed by the

19

applicant.

20

if you're familiar with the -- I guess the

21

statements that are made from the applicant with

22

respects to Condition No. 2 and provide us at this

23

time with a recommendation of both of the conditions

24

and what

25

what our intent is to try and get through this.

Can you provide comment first on the

what you feel is in the best interest of
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Foley.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Excuse me.

The

3

condition as originally worded and shown on the

4

screen includes the phrase at the end "whichever is

5

lower," and that conforms to the definition that we

6

use when measuring the height of buildings.

7

because it's more explicit and easier to enforce, we

8

would recommend being consistent with the Code and

9

using that language.

The other language on the

10

bottom of the screen,

"That no building shall exceed

11

two stories nor twenty-eight feet in height,"

12

unfortunately doesn't specify how the 28 feet is

13

measured.

14

section that includes whichever is lower.

15

also be more explicit and include the language that

16

says "the vertical distance is measured from a point

17

on the top of the structure to a corresponding point

18

directly below the natural or finish grade,

19

whichever is lower."

So

So we would prefer using the County Code

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It could

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
I have one more question as a

23

follow-up to Mr. Foley, and then I have another

24

question in the same area with Corporation Counsel.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Foley, would you say

2

that Condition No. 2 can be considered redundant to

3

what already exists in the County Code that you

4

folks would utilize in proceeding with the processes

5

available to bring a subdivision to fruition?

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Foley.

Yes, it would be consistent, except the 28

8

feet is different, you know, than the Code saying 30

9

feet, but it would be more

it would be adequate,

10

Condition No. 2 as originally proposed.

11

would be more even -- it would be even more

12

consistent if it included the phrase "the vertical

13

distance measured from a point on the top of a

14

structure to a corresponding point directly below."

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

However, it

What you're referencing as far as

16

additional language, is that something that you're

17

reading from existing --

18

MR. FOLEY:

19

MS. LOVELL:

20

I'm reading it from the County Code.
No, it's on their proposal, their proposal.

This is --

21

MR. FOLEY:

But that is

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's on the wall.

No, I understand that, Ms. Anderson.

Yeah, it's Section 19.08.050 -Okay.

And the reason I'm asking
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1

that

2

MR. FOLEY:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- or 040, sorry.
My question is, is this condition, in

4

your opinion, a redundancy of what is something you

5

would already follow to process a -- you know,

6

continue this process and bring this subdivision

7

eventual subdivision to fruition?

8

MR. FOLEY:

It is redundant, except for the number.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

MR. FOLEY:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

28 feet versus the 30 feet?

Right.
Which is stated in the Code?

Right.
Thank you.

My final question, Chair,

14

is to Corp. Counsel.

There are some -- there are

15

some comments that are discussed on page 14 of the

16

July 14th letter from the applicant to the Chair of

17

the Committee, Mr. Giroux and/or Ms. Lovell.

18

the Section B, discussion area, it's brought to our

19

attention that -- and I'll read -- is problematic in

20

that unnecessarily and inappropriately codifies, in

21

perpetuity, controversial and conflicting aspects of

22

the Maui County Code, and it goes on to discuss the

23

more specific information.

24

are there problems with us having a consideration of

25

the 28 feet versus what's in the Code at 30 feet or

And in

From a legal standpoint,
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1

can you provide us at least with some comments on us

2

keeping this,

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

MS. LOVELL:

revising it, deleting it, et cetera?

Ms. Lovell.

Yeah, Chair,

I will start and then perhaps

5

Mr. Giroux might have some further comments.

My

6

understanding is that the 28 feet came in the first

7

instance from the design guidelines that were

8

originally imposed on this development.

9

understanding of the will of this body when it

And my

10

considered it the first time was a concern that

11

because these were private CC&Rs or design criteria

12

or whatever that could ultimately be changed, that

13

this body was looking for a way to -- to make sure

14

that the 28 feet was not later altered.

15

recollection was that quite a few of the people who

16

were opposed -- the neighbors that were opposed to

17

this project had concerns that there were going to

18

be tall structures, Miami Beach type development,

19

and so forth.

20

context.

21

And my

So I think that that is the factual

So that's where the 28 feet came from.

But on page 15 of the letter that was

22

submitted by the applicant, they pointed out that

23

the owner would be willing to accept a statement in

24

the condition that,

25

19.04.040 provides that height means the vertical

"Maui County Code Section
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1

distance measured from a point on the top of a

2

structure to a corresponding point directly below on

3

the natural or finish grade, whichever is lower."

4

So I read this as the applicant itself is suggesting

5

that we include a mention of Maui County Code

6

19.04.040 in the language of the condition itself.

7

And if that is what they are suggesting, I don't see

8

a legal problem with that, and in fact perhaps it

9

makes it a better condition.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Kane.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I'm satisfied with the

12

response.

13

from Mr. Giroux, unless other Members feel it's

14

necessary to have.

15

And I yield the floor, but I will state for the

16

record that I do intend to ask this body at the

17

appropriate time for a consideration of Mr. Foley's

18

additional language to be incorporated into

19

Condition No.2, and I'll yield the floor at this

20

time.

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

MR. GIROUX:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

I won't ask for any additional response

I'm satisfied with the response.

Thank you.

I just have one comment, Mr. Chairman.
We'll start from that end.

Mr. Molina.

24

Excuse me, Corporation Counsel, did you have

25

something you wanted to bring up?
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MR. GIROUX:

Just something real small.

As far as the

2

language that we're looking at, the 19.04.040, if we

3

look at the condition that we have now, we're using

4

the word "existing or finished grade."

5

19.04.040, the term that they use is "natural or

6

finish grade."

7

like something huge, but if we -- if we stick to the

8

term natural grade, it will be a little bit --

9

existing grade may be incorporated into natural

So

And at first glance it doesn't seem

10

grade, but natural grade would most likely be --

11

will hold the developer to the original

12

restrictive original height.

13

some

14

come in and you can change that.

15

later if you go off of that changed grade, then you

16

can call it your existing grade.

17

more

Because, you know,

you have your natural grade, then you can

So the natural grade,

And five years

I think because the

18

Code uses that, we should incorporate that into the

19

language, is my feeling,

20

natural or finish grade.

21

think just to be consistent with the Code,

22

we should go with natural, instead of using the word

23

we have now as existing.

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

that we should stick with
It's a small point, but I
I think

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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1

have attorney Lam to respond to a couple of

2

questions, please?

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Any objection to bringing Mr. Lam down?
No objections.
Mr. Lam.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Proceed.
Good afternoon, Mr. Lam.

I just

wanted some clarification on your July 14th, 2005

10

letter to Chairman Carroll.

11

there at the February 2nd, 2005 meeting of the Land

12

Use Committee that -- I'll just read it verbatim.

13

The Land Use Committee discussed and voted (in the

14

absence of representation by the owner).

15

I'm correct, you were here that day.

16

MR. LAM:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

MR. LAM:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Page 2 you mention in

NOW, if

Yes.
And then you had to leave.

Yes, I was.
Okay.

NOW, well, to me, as I

20

interpret it, or it could be interpreted by others

21

when you see those words in there, it implies that

22

we may have been doing something inappropriate or

23

there's some impropriety going on because the

24

owner's representative was not there.

25

left, that's your own -- you had your reasons, so
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1

it's not our fault you left.

And being that this is

2

a very sensitive issue, you know, if you were not

3

here to represent the owner, then maybe the owner

4

should be or you or the applicant have someone here.

5

So I

just wanted to state that first.
And then on page 14, you mention that the

6
7

as I read here, that the Council's -- at the top of

8

the page, arguably the County Council's direction to

9

the Planning Commission to deem the subdivision as a

10

development could be construed as an order

11

subjecting such Council Members to removal from

12

office by impeachment.

13

assistance from the Council to amend the Community

14

Plan, why would you suggest to us or threaten us

15

with impeachment if you don't get your way or the

16

applicant doesn't get his or her way?

17

MR. LAM:

Now,

if you're requesting

Mr. Molina, the statement in the letter to the

18

Chair was in no way intended to be a threat.

19

a legal analysis of potential exposure for things

20

that may -- that this body may have attempted to do,

21

which it otherwise would not necessarily have the

22

authority to do.

23

applicant is asking for and seeking is consistent

24

with the process that is afforded by this body to

25

any other applicant, which is one of the reasons why

It was

So the assistance that the
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1

we are here, to point out to the body with

2

assistance of your own counsel some of the problems

3

that we see from a legal standpoint as to the things

4

that the body wants to ensure doesn't happen.

5

For example, this issue about Condition No.

6

2, the height, there is no dispute that the

7

applicant is in agreement and is willing to be bound

8

by the 28 feet.

9

to do that.

It is in the CC&Rs.

It is willing

It is different than the Building Code

10

requirement.

The reason the concern that was raised

11

is the fact that the proposed condition that is --

12

that you passed or considered may actually impose

13

something different than the law will develop down

14

the road.

15

For example, if as passed today, which

16

doesn't codify the specific County Code section and

17

puts in the language that Mr. Foley would like, what

18

happens after this body approves it and ultimately

19

the applicant can sell the lots and/or the

20

individual owners can develop it?

21

as is now by the time they go and get their permits

22

is different than the then Maui County Code, the

23

question becomes they may be bound by something that

24

the law does not otherwise make them do, and that's

25

why the proposal is to just codify by reference what
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1

the County Code section says.

2

what it says today, it may not say that five years

3

from now, but whatever it says then, whoever applies

4

at that point, will be bound then to the County Code

5

as they would be bound now.

6

Because if that is

And that's why the letter and the

7

communication to the Chair was provided and

8

intended, not as a threat in no way.

9

litigation.

That's

That's something we could have pursued.

10

We're not trying to pursue that.

11

resolution, but this language and this procedure and

12

this communication was presented to you as guidance,

13

perhaps, to allow you, with the assistance of Corp.

14

Counsel, to see the weakness or the invalidity of

15

the request.

16

you and not to threaten you by no means.

17

simply to use the process as we're allowed to under

18

the law to establish why something like that may not

19

actually be what is going to stand up down the road,

20

and certainly not what you intended, nor the

21

applicant.

22

We'd like to get a

Not to question you, not to antagonize
It's

The intent is to make sure that this doesn't

23

become a higher or a bigger development than what

24

you want to preserve.

The applicant is willing to

25

stand by the 28 feet.

No problem.
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1

undisputed.

What we're trying to do, and perhaps

2

maybe you misunderstood it or it was -- in all of

3

the legal rhetoric it was lost, it wasn't a threat

4

to tell you that you could be impeached.

5

had to relate to Condition 4, which, as I said

6

earlier, we would be happy just to allow the

7

process, as Mr. Kane said, to allow itself to work

8

itself out.

9

Commission has statutory power to assess or decide

That issue

Because that is why the Planning

10

whether any of those lots are subject to an SMA

11

minor or major, or whatever conditions would be

12

there.

13

And likewise with Condition 2, we are not

14

trying to create something that is otherwise without

15

the authority of this body to create, which would be

16

a revision to the County Code, and that's why the

17

proposal is we will accept a reference to the County

18

Code, because today, tomorrow, or whenever, when you

19

may not be here as a Member or five,

20

now it can change.

21

preserve -- and that's why laws are written to be

22

the way it is.

23

to be taxed at whatever the applicable rate is, you

24

say that because if you say a percentage today, it

25

may be different tomorrow.

ten years from

And we're just trying to

For example, if you say you're going

It may be contrary to
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the then existing law.

2

So I don't believe that the requests that

3

we're making is unreasonable.

4

clarifies the ambiguity that we see down the road,

5

if any.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I believe it in fact

Okay, thank you for your

7

explanation, Mr. Lam, but any time I see that word

8

impeachment, it's a very serious word, and, you

9

know,

I do want to work with you and your client in

10

good terms and not have a so-called air of adversity

11

going on.

12

MR. LAM:

Right.

And one further comment on that, the

13

word impeachment is not something that I made up.

14

It is in the County Code.

15

something that is a potential remedy.

16

something that the applicant would, you know, at

17

this point intend to pursue at all.

18

obviously the idea of co-existing and having an

19

amicable resolution is what we intend to do, which

20

is why we're here, which is why we presented that

21

information to you for consideration.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And so,

I mean, that is
It's not

I mean

All right, thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Chairman.

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Anderson.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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Mr. Lam,

1

I

just want to clarify something for

2

you.

3

this Change in Zoning was actually initiated by the

4

Planning Director, who originally wanted it -- made

5

a recommendation that the SMA minor permit for this

6

project be reviewed and approved by the Planning

7

Commission.

8

We were not directing the Department to do anything

9

that they wouldn't normally do.

10

The SMA condition that we initially put into

And so that was sort of the instigator.

And I

just want to

clarify that for you.

11

The other issue on Condition No.2, you know,

12

we're just making it very clear what the County Code

13

says, that, you know, 28 feet, we're sticking to

14

that because that's in your CC&Rs and -- and we have

15

clarified that it's at the existing or finish grade,

16

natural or finish grade to prevent a lot of fill

17

coming in.

18

may be a change in definition down the road, but,

19

you know, there's existing landowners that are

20

concerned about their view plane that they've had

21

for some time,

22

feet, we think it's only fair to put that condition

23

in.

24
25

And you may be anticipating that there

and because the CC&Rs hold you to 28

So my question to you is do you -- does your
client have any intention to change any of these
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CC&Rs that are existing on this property?
MR. LAM:

I'm not aware of any intention to do that, to

the extent that they could.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Because on the site map that is

5

included in the CC&Rs, there is a tower structure.

6

Are you aware of that?

7
8

9
10

MR. LAM:

What particular point on the diagram are you

referring to?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's right in the center,

actually.

11

MR. LAM:

Does it specify what that structure is?

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

MR. LAM:

It says tower structure.

Does it depict the fact that that existed prior

14

to or was an existing condition on that site map at

15

the time, or does it say it's an intended structure

16

to be constructed at some point down the road?

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, nothing's constructed here

on this property yet.

19

MR. LAM:

Right.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And this is the site map that

21

goes with the CC&Rs.

22

client intends to follow this site map?

23

MR. LAM:

I'm just wondering if your

Well, I don't have the site map before me, but I

24

would believe that whatever the CC&Rs are, based on

25

the application submitted today, that the
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1

restrictions with respect to the height, as we

2

stated in the unilateral agreement, would bind the

3

applicant and the subsequent or whomever purchases

4

or develops on that property a height limitation of

5

28 feet.

6
7

8
9

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And all the CC&Rs that are in

place right now will continue as they are?
MR. LAM:

I don't see why at this point they would be

changed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

All right, thank you very much.

Thank you, Chairman.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Are you through, Ms. Anderson?

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes, thank you.

Thank you.

Members, further questions?

15

Further information?

16

that I would like to bring up.

17

over here that the subdivision shall be accessed by

18

no more than two driveways off of Kekaa Drive, and

19

that is not in there at this time,

20

you see we have, it's the subdivision shall be

21

accessed by no more than two driveways, and adding

22

that last part which -- where the driveways will

23

exit.

24

to amend.

25

We also have one other thing
The applicant has

I believe.

Do

If any of the Members would consider moving

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, before we do that.
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

Yes.
On this particular Item No.3, is

what you're referencing?

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Three, correct.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You're letting us know that the

6

February 7th correspondence with the attached

7

conditions did not contain off of Kekaa Drive and

8

that you're asking us to consider incorporating that

9

today as an amendment?

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

So moved.
Second.

Been moved, and second by Ms. Tavares.

14

Discussion?

Hearing none.

15

motion, signify by saying "aye."

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

VOTE: AYES:

19
20
21

NOES:
EXC.:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

22

MOTION CARRIED.

23

ACTION:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

All in favor of the

Opposed?
Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

Motion carried.

Back to the main motion as amended on the
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floor.

Further discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Are we going to deal with the

3

language in Number 2, then?

4

asking this is before the motion is actually

5

proposed,

6

I think, though, that what we do all the time is

7

when we grant, you know,

8

conditions, even our park assessments, when people

9

go and they get their zoning, at the time that they

10

actually went and they got their zoning or they had

11

certain approvals made, there's a point in time

12

where you actually look back at those things.

13

And the only reason I'm

I understand the comments made by Mr. Lam.

zoning when we look at

So many times there's references to things or

14

there's laws that were applicable at the time that

15

certain things were granted, and I think it's

16

important, at least it is for me, to be consistent

17

with the law as it is right now.

18

more than willing to just go with the language

19

that's been talked about but maybe even add a

20

condition unless subsequent law is more restrictive.

21

Because if let's say a law is passed that would make

22

the height restriction more restrictive, then that

23

particular item,

24

happy to go with what the law says right now and

25

just go with that wording, and I think Corporation

I'd say fine,

And I would be

but otherwise, I'm
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Counsel has something to state.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

MS. LOVELL:

Ms. Lovell.

Thank you, Chair.

Yes, Councilmember

4

Johnson, my colleague and I have been sitting here

5

trying to take all of these comments into

6

consideration, and we have a proposal for you.

7

Actually, since it's in James's handwriting, perhaps

8

he could read it.

9

take Condition No.2, we would change the word

And what we would do is we would

10

"existing" to "natural," and then we would just

11

write into it the height definition that presently

12

exists in 19.04.040, but we would not reference that

13

specific statute.

14

the condition would still reflect the will of this

15

body at this time.

16

of the opposite of what the applicant asked for, but

17

if you'll let James just read what his proposal is,

18

I think you'll see what we're talking about.

19

MR. GIROUX:

So if that statute changed later,

I know that's not -- that's kind

Basically what we would -- our proposal would

20

be is that we'd take what's up there and we would

21

just add a period after feet.

22

would then take the definition and we would start

23

with,

24

from a point on the top of a structure to a

25

corresponding point directly below on the natural or

After that period we

"'height' means the vertical distance measured
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finish grade, whichever is lower."

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Whenever you feel is the appropriate

5

time, I have no problem with moving to amend the

6

main motion by incorporating and recognizing the

7

language once your Staff has finalized the input

8

to -- for consideration, so whenever you're ready.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

proceed.

11

This is the appropriate time.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Please

I move to

12

amend the main motion by having the language which

13

is represented on the wall on Number 2.

14

to make sure that Corporation Counsel sees what they

15

represented to us as identical to what's on the wall

16

as an amendment on the main motion.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19
20
21

Second.

Been moved by Mr. Kane.

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I want

Second by

Discussion, Mr. Kane.
I have no further comments, Chair.

think what was said is -- for me, I'm comfortable.

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

Further discussion?

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Just one technical question.
is it natural or finished?

I

24

Should it say

25

thought there was an E-D on the end of finished.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

I

LU 8/3/05

1
2

101

MS. LOVELL:

Yeah.

No, actually it's finish in the

statute.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

MR. GIROUX:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

Further discussion?

It might be a typo in our own -I think it's a typo in our

ordinance, but anyway I'll --

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

MS. NAKATA:

10

Okay.

Ms. Nakata.

Would the Chair like Staff to read this into

the record?

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

MS. NAKATA:

Yes, please.

New Condition No.2 proposed by the

14

Corporation Counsel:

15

buildings shall not exceed two stories nor

16

twenty-eight feet.

17

distance measured from a point on the top of a

18

structure to a corresponding point directly below on

19

the natural or finish grade, whichever is lower."

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

"That the height of all

'Height' means the vertical

All right.

Further discussion?

Call for the question.

All those in favor of the motion, signify

by saying "aye."

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Opposed?
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares,
and Chair Carroll.
None.
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.

2
3
4

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8
9

10

APPROVE amendment to main motion.
Motion carried.

Back to the main motion as amended.
discussion?

Further

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

To be consistent, since this is an

11

item that I voted no on previously, I will still be

12

maintaining my no vote.

13
14
15

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Further discussion?

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chair.

One quick

It's probably more related

16

question for Planning.

17

to a Public Works question, but I wanted to know

18

just from -- if you have the answer to this.

19

that traffic along Kekaa has increased and with the

20

opening -- I think there's a Gold's Gym and various

21

shops in Kaanapali, do you know of any plans to

22

widen Kekaa Drive, and, you know, assuming this

23

project goes through as well, have you heard of any

24

suggestions for widening the -- to accommodate turn

25

lanes into the project itself, do you know?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

Being

103

LU 8/3/05

1

MR. FOLEY:

No,

I haven't heard of any plans to change

2

Kekaa.

There are plans to change the main entrance

3

into Kaanapali from the highway, but, you know,

4

that's -- that's not in the immediate vicinity of

5

this project.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Any further discussion on the

8

main motion as amended?

9

favor of the motion, signify by saying "aye."

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

VOTE: AYES:

14
15
16

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

17

MOTION CARRIED.

18

ACTION:

19
20

Hearing none.

All those in

Opposed?
No.

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama,
Kane, Mateo, Molina, Tavares, and
Chair Carroll.
Councilmember Johnson.
Vice-Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
proposed bill, RECORDATION of unilateral
agreement, and FILING of communications.

CHAIR CARROLL:

We have one, two, three, four,

21

seven ayes, with one no, and one excused.

22

carried.

23

five,

six,

Motion is

Members, thank you so much for staying late

24

today, and to all those who participated and for all

25

those that have been with us out in television.
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This meeting stands adjourned.

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

5:15 p.m.
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7
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8
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9
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10
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11
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12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13
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